

# Seaside School, Inc

## **Special Task Committee Meeting**

Published on October 15, 2024 at 5:08 PM CDT

#### **Date and Time**

Wednesday October 16, 2024 at 3:30 PM CDT

#### Location

https://meet.google.com/sfp-rhsy-zyb

## Founded in 1996 Serving Students in Grades 5 - 12

Our Mission: We seek to sustain an educational community where an emphasis on academic excellence is complemented by our concern for each learner's personal growth and intellectual, aesthetic, and psychological development.

Information on procedures for public comment can be found on our Governance Page. (Click Here)

If anyone needs special assistance to participate in the public input session, every effort will be made to provide an appropriate accommodation. When requesting accommodations for public input, please allow no less than 1 business day notice prior to the scheduled meeting.

Specific issues about a particular student should only be addressed to the school's Director of Student Services, rather than the Board of Directors.

All public comments will be taken under advisement by the Board, but will not elicit a written or spoken response. The names of persons providing public comment and a brief summary of topics or input will be included in the meeting minutes published. A response will be provided to the stakeholder within seven (7) days.

Agenda						
			Purpose	Presenter	Time	
l.	Ор	ening Items			3:30 PM	
	A.	Record Attendance			1 m	
	В.	Call the Meeting to Order				
	C.	Approve Minutes	Approve Minutes		1 m	
		Approve minutes for Special Task Committee on September 26, 2024				
II.	Sp	Special Task			3:32 PM	
	A.	SNS School Structure Discussion	Discuss	Andrew Jordan	45 m	
III.	Clo	Closing Items			4:17 PM	
	A.	Adjourn Meeting	Vote			

# Coversheet

# **Approve Minutes**

Section:
Item:
C. Approve Minutes
Purpose:
Approve Minutes

Submitted by:

Related Material: Minutes for Special Task Committee on September 26, 2024



## Seaside School, Inc

## **Minutes**

## Special Task Committee

#### **Date and Time**

Thursday September 26, 2024 at 9:30 AM

#### Location

https://meet.google.com/nce-sqze-rej

### Founded in 1996 Serving Students in Grades 5 - 12

Our Mission: We seek to sustain an educational community where an emphasis on academic excellence is complemented by our concern for each learner's personal growth and intellectual, aesthetic, and psychological development.

# Information on procedures for public comment can be found on our Governance Page. (Click Here)

If anyone needs special assistance to participate in the public input session, every effort will be made to provide an appropriate accommodation. When requesting accommodations for public input, please allow no less than 1 business day notice prior to the scheduled meeting.

Specific issues about a particular student should only be addressed to the school's Director of Student Services, rather than the Board of Directors.

All public comments will be taken under advisement by the Board, but will not elicit a written or spoken response. The names of persons providing public comment and a brief summary of

topics or input will be included in the meeting minutes published. A response will be provided to the stakeholder within seven (7) days.

#### **Committee Members Present**

A. Jordan, A. Winicki, C. King, D. Hahn

#### **Committee Members Absent**

D. Ward, K. Mixson, T. Miller

#### I. Opening Items

#### A. Record Attendance

#### B. Call the Meeting to Order

A. Jordan called a meeting of the Special Task Committee of Seaside School, Inc to order on Thursday Sep 26, 2024 at 9:30 AM.

#### C. Approve Minutes

#### II. Special Task

#### A. SNS & SCHS Preference Review

Reviewed proposed changes

Discussed Seacoast enrollment qualifications as it pertains to middle school

Follow up: Casey King running point on relines to this document. Next: redlined document will go to the Governance Committee for review.

#### **B. SNS School Structure Discussion**

Discussed Pro's and Con's

Follow up: to involve administration in the conversation to understand their viewpoint.

#### III. Closing Items

#### A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 10:35 AM.

Respectfully Submitted,

A. Jordan

# Coversheet

## SNS School Structure Discussion

Section: II. Special Task

Item: A. SNS School Structure Discussion

Purpose: Discuss

Submitted by:

Related Material: School Structure Analysis.pdf

#### Model #1: Staying the same (no structure changes)

#### Strengths:

- SNS has been the most successful public school in Walton County if not the entire region of Florida for the last decade
- Quality teachers and traditions
- Effective community leadership and engagement
- Strong looping program
- Strong 5th grade proficiency scores

#### **Opportunities:**

 Alignment with county transitions for students: Keeping 5th grade in elementary schools ensures fewer transitions for students between schools. Developmentally, students in 5th grade may benefit from remaining in a more elementary-style environment until they are more mature.

#### Weaknesses:

- The building set up makes it difficult to have consistent classroom sizes.
- The middle school operates at approximately a \$482,000 deficit based on the current structure.

#### Threats:

- 1. The 5th grade will have more siblings apply for enrollment than total openings (creating a sibling waitlist in ALL middle school grades)
  - a. Last year 36 students gained enrollment through sibling and board preferences.
  - b. We currently have 11 middle school siblings on the waitlist grades 6-8
- 2. Space will continue to be an issue.
- 3. Enrolling employee preferences and any board member preferences in grades 6-8 will be a challenge based on the little to no student attrition.

#### Model #2: Eliminating 5th Grade and moving to three cohorts of 64 students (grades 6-8)

#### Strengths:

- SNS has been the most successful public school in Walton County if not the entire region of Florida for the last decade
- Focus on Developmentally Appropriate Learning: Fifth graders are still developmentally closer to elementary school-aged students. By keeping them in elementary school, students can remain in a nurturing environment that is more suited to their social-emotional needs.
- Quality teachers and traditions
- Effective community leadership and engagement

- Enhanced Resource Allocation: We'll be able to allocate resources (teachers, materials, and spaces) more effectively to the remaining grades. It may also allow for better instructional practices as teachers can focus on fewer grade levels.
- Students will be able to finish their time at Dune Lakes or Butler in a leadership role and taking advantage of activities designed only for 5th graders in a K-5 school.

#### **Opportunities:**

- Alignment with Enrollment Preferences: By focusing on grades 6-8, the school can
  restructure admissions policies to prioritize 6th grade enrollment, allowing more families
  and siblings to be admitted in middle school. This helps address the current issue of
  siblings not being able to gain access due to overcrowding.
- Diverse Enrollment Possibilities: Removing 5th grade will open opportunities to the student population in 6th 8th grade. The school could establish targeted recruitment and outreach programs for underrepresented students, ensuring that the middle school does not become so homogeneous.
- Expanding Specialized Programs: With the extra space and resources from eliminating 5th grade, the school could develop more specialized programs for the 6th-8th grades (STEM, arts, etc.), attracting a wider range of students and addressing capacity concerns more strategically. Moving the looping to three years
- Immediate Capacity Relief: By eliminating 5th grade, the overcrowding in the middle school (grades 6-8) can be alleviated, freeing up space for personalized learning groups and ensuring that each classroom can operate with manageable student numbers.
- Relief for Office Space: Principals and administrative staff may be able to reclaim their office spaces as classrooms become less congested, improving administrative operations.
- Potential Savings and Reallocation: Reducing the middle school by one grade could result in cost savings in staffing, space, and resources. These savings could be redirected to programs for the remaining students or high school grades.

#### Weaknesses:

- SNS does a great job with 5th grade and employs a teaching strategy (looping) that is followed within the middle school.
- 5th grade is a transition year for students, that under the current system allows a transition period before elevating the academic rigor of the 6th grade.

Model #3: Moving 8th grade to the high school, remaining 5-7 at SNS, raising cohort sizes in all grades.

#### Strengths:

- The majority of students coming from SNS are prepared for high school courses and a more mature campus setting in 8th grade
- Quality teachers and traditions
- Effective community leadership and engagement

#### **Opportunities:**

- Preparing Students for High School: Moving 8th graders into a high school environment may better prepare them for the transition. They can experience high school-level classes and culture early, making the shift to 9th grade smoother.
- Reduction of Overcrowding: Moving 8th grade to high school immediately relieves the middle school of its space challenges, opening up classrooms for smaller, more manageable learning groups and improving the quality of education.
- Access to High School Resources: 8th graders could benefit from being in a high school
  environment, with access to more specialized resources like advanced coursework, labs,
  and extracurriculars that could enhance their academic and social experiences.
  - 8th graders will have access to high school facilities and resources, including advanced courses, extracurricular activities, and specialized teachers that could enhance their academic and social growth.
- Addressing Enrollment Preferences: Moving 8th grade allows the middle school to open up more space for 5th-7th grade students, which could provide more slots for siblings or underserved populations. This could help to combat the homogeneity issue by opening more seats in earlier grades, creating a more diverse school culture over time.
- Balanced Enrollment and Diversity: By shifting 8th grade to high school, the middle school could rebalance its enrollment strategy to admit more diverse students in lower grades (5th-7th), addressing the issue of a homogeneous student body. This could also help more siblings gain access in middle school, diversifying the student population sooner rather than waiting until 9th grade.
- Encouraging Early Leadership and Peer Mentorship: 8th graders in a high school setting could participate in early leadership programs and mentor relationships with upperclassmen, helping them adjust to high school life while fostering a greater sense of responsibility.
- Gradual Transition to High School: Moving 8th graders to high school gives them a "soft landing" for high school. Rather than jumping straight into 9th grade, they can familiarize themselves with the high school environment, schedule, and expectations in a more gradual way, reducing stress and improving outcomes.
- Accelerated Learning Opportunities: 8th graders could have access to advanced or dual enrollment courses, preparing them academically for high school and beyond. This early exposure can accelerate college readiness for high-performing students.
- Improved Transition to High School: By integrating 8th graders into high school, they can
  gradually adjust to the high school environment, reducing the academic and social shock
  that often occurs when moving from middle school to high school.
- Cohesive Student Leadership Development: Introducing 8th graders into the high school environment could foster early leadership development by integrating them into student government, clubs, and activities alongside older students.
- More Balanced Population Distribution: Moving 8th grade to the high school would balance the student population between the middle and high schools, reducing pressure on middle school infrastructure without overcrowding the high school.

- More gradual growth: Currently the high school (9th grade) will enroll between 95 105
  new students to our school community this year. This is a large cultural change and
  impacts. By moving 8th grade to SCHS campus we can gradually grow each cohort from
  grades 5-8 minimizing the number of new students coming to 9th grade.
  - 5th grade future (60-64) Current 52
  - o 6th grade future (60-64) Current 47
  - 7th grade future (60-64) Current 52
  - 8th grade future (80-88) Current 47
  - 9th grade future (134) Current 100

#### Weaknesses:

- Removes students from their final year in middle school within SNS, possibly creating a dis-jointed / complicated transition.
- The transition could possibly create overcrowding issues at the high school in regard to separate space for 8th graders, possible student pickup issues, etc.
- Students would have to travel back to SNS for classes (i.e. Band), creating transportation issues.
- Lack of daily activity / contact with other middle school students possibly harming camaraderie as it relates to club and athletic activities for middle school.
- Based on conversation within the Special Task Committee meeting, parents would possibly be hesitant to move 8th graders to a high school campus.

#### Additional Questions to Consider:

- 1. Impact on Diversity and Enrollment: How will each decision impact your ability to attract and retain a more diverse student population in middle and high school? Could changing enrollment policies for younger grades solve the homogeneity issue?
- 2. Facilities and Costs: What is the capacity of the SNS campus with 60 students in a cohort vs 48 in a cohort? How costly would it be to adapt high school facilities to accommodate an additional grade (8th)? Will the college lease the open space or will we use the learning cottages until future building may occur? Alternatively, would eliminating 5th grade free up enough space to solve the current middle school crowding issues without additional investment?
- 3. Impact on School Culture: How will moving 8th grade to high school impact school culture and the overall student experience? Will younger students feel prepared for the social and academic changes of high school at that age?
- 4. Long-Term Planning: What are the long-term consequences of eliminating a grade (5th) or moving a grade (8th)? How will these shifts align with the school's vision for growth and serving the community over time?

- 5. Parental Preferences: How do parents feel about these changes? Are there preferences for keeping 5th graders in the school or concerns about 8th graders moving to high school?
- 6. Impact on Student Achievement: Have there been studies or data from other schools that have made similar changes? How has it affected student performance, behavior, and overall school culture?
- 7. Extracurriculars and Social-Emotional Needs? Will younger 8th grade students, feel integrated and supported if they're placed with older students? How will this affect their access to extracurriculars, sports, and mentorship?
- 8. Staff Preferences and SNS culture: How will this impact the recruitment and development of future teachers to each campus. What changes will need to be made and how will it be decided. What is the impact of more transition at the middle school?